

Olexiy Prokhorenko

Co-founder of Atomkeep.com, High-Tech Manager, Entrepreneur

olexiy@prokhorenko.us

Summary

Broad experience in various technologies and working in fast-paced startup environment. Assisting the CEO in all aspects of developing new business model and products and providing input on high level strategic decisions. Hands-on proactive management style with a deep knowledge of both technology and business. Solid technical foundation through practical experience.

Specialties

Requirements gathering and analysis, team building, product design and software development, launching products, team management, project management, agile (Scrum), startup environment, offshore teams

Experience

Co-founder at Atomkeep.com

April 2008 - Present (5 months)

Atomkeep was created to solve the problem of information redundancy. This is service to sync all your profile data, no matter how many sites or social networks you are signed into. You can be either a social networker, a job seeker or a business owner - you can always find Atomkeep valuable for you.

VP, Software Development at Synchronicity, Inc.

February 2007 - Present (1 year 7 months)

Projects: Industry-specific (Consumer Packaged Goods) candidates referral system for human resources; Responsibilities: Analyzing and understanding business requirements, client needs, objectives, and desired features; Leading the development cycle/life cycle of a product; Facilitating break/fix situations and issue resolution, testing of new code releases and performing the releases; Acting as a technical leader in internal teams including conducting code reviews; Personnel management: recruiting, performance reviews and staff development; Creating new product prototypes, leading to the next evolution of products or extending products line, work closely with the team to rapidly develop solutions that provide new functionality and services; Delivering software applications and implementing functionality that meets the business need.

2 recommendations available upon request

Sr. Java Developer / Project Manager at Synchronicity, Inc.

May 2005 - February 2007 (1 year 10 months)

Projects: Industry-specific (Consumer Packaged Goods) candidates referral system for human resources; Newsletter Web publishing and mailing; Web service for integration with 3rd-party job

posting services. Responsibilities: Develop, document and execute a standard project plan, utilizing approved tools and methodology; Conduct cross functional status meetings, identifying any issues to bring to resolution; Participated in design and development of core components, led the process of rewriting legacy applications with J2EE utilizing Open Source software; Developed custom tag libraries for facilitating integration AJAX features into front-end. Worked directly with customers to gather requirements and develop use cases and sequence diagrams. Utilized: Java 1.4/5, Ant 1.6, XML, XSLT, DWR 1.1, AJAX, JSP 1.2, Servlets 2.3, Taglibs, Javadoc, UML, Spring 1.2, Struts 1.2, EJB 2.1, MDB, JMS 1.1, Hibernate 2.1.7/3.1, SOAP, MySQL 4.x/5, Tomcat 5.5.12, PHP, Apache, JBoss 3.2.7/4.0.3.

2 recommendations available upon request

Software Engineer at Network Lynx

October 1999 - May 2005 (5 years 8 months)

Projects: Industry-specific (Consumer Packaged Goods) candidates referral system for human resources; Database data analyzing and reporting tool; Internal applications for monitoring and control. Responsibilities: Participated in design and development of core components, implemented database replication and developed tools for its status monitoring and reporting. Participated in development of support legacy applications. Utilized: Java, XML, MySQL 3.x/4.x, Tomcat, PHP, Apache.

2 recommendations available upon request

Sr. Java Developer / Project Manager at Dneprotechcontract

May 2003 - April 2005 (2 years)

Projects: Internal Document Management System for metal trading company; Responsibilities: Consulted and participated in design, development, and implementation. Utilized: Ant 1.5, EJB 2.1, MDB, JMS 1.1, JSP 2.1, Servlets 2.3, Javamail, Struts 1.2, Hibernate 2.1.6, MySQL 4.0/5, Javadoc, UML, BEA WebLogic 8.1, Tomcat 4.1.

Java Developer at Microtest

February 2004 - March 2004 (2 months)

Utilized: Ant, EJB, JSP, Servlets, JBoss

Java Developer at Exfloyt

March 2003 - May 2003 (3 months)

Responsibilities: Consulted on design and development of EJB components for statistics system. Utilized: Ant 1.5, EJB 2.0, MySQL 4.0, Javamail, Javadoc, UML, BEA WebLogic 8.1.

1 recommendation available upon request

Co-founder / Software Developer at Extracom

December 2001 - January 2003 (1 year 2 months)

Projects: Internal billing and statistics system for cable/Ethernet ISP. Responsibilities: Developed core components and supervised development team of 5 developers; Gathered requirements and built Use Case, Class and Sequence UML diagrams. Utilized: PHP, JSP, UML, Struts, EJB 1.0,

JMS, SOAP, MySQL, Apache, JBoss.

1 recommendation available upon request

Software Engineer at Alkar Teleport

October 2000 - July 2001 (10 months)

Projects: Utility for generating and building specific configuration of DNS database and supporting its updates and changes. Responsibilities: Developed core components and provided support of existing applications. Utilized: PHP, JSP, UML, Struts, Apache, Tomcat.

Software Engineer at Domino

August 1999 - November 1999 (4 months)

Projects: System for monitoring and control of remotely installed modem pools; Web mail interface for ISP customers. Responsibilities: Worked directly with System Administrator, created system for controlling and monitoring remotely installed modem pools; Developed back-end as BSD socket daemon, and Java applet as a "thin" client. Utilized: PHP, AWT, Apache.

Education

Danube Technologies, Scrum Alliance

Certified ScrumMaster, 2008 - 2008

PMI, San Francisco Bay Area Chapter

PMP Exam Prep Course, 2008 - 2008

Nacional'na Metallurgijna Akademija Ukraini

Master of Science, 2001 - 2002

Nacional'na Metallurgijna Akademija Ukraini

Bachelor of Science, 1997 - 2001

Honors and Awards

Project Management Professional (PMP), Project Management Institute, 2008

Certified ScrumMaster (CSM), Scrum Alliance, 2008

Sun Certified Enterprise Architect (SCEA), Sun Microsystems, 2005

Sun Certified Web Component Developer (SCWCD), Sun Microsystems, 2004

Sun Certified Java Programmer (SCJP), Sun Microsystems, 2004

Interests

High tech, new ventures, startups, entrepreneurship, web applications, agile, project management, product management, user interfaces

Olexiy Prokhorenko

Co-founder of Atomkeep.com, High-Tech Manager, Entrepreneur

olexiy@prokhorenko.us



8 people have recommended Olexiy

"Olexiy is brilliant and a computer genius. We would never be the company we are today without him. He is easy to talk to, has major ideas and is a genuinely nice person. He continually goes to seminars and Networking groups to be on the cutting edge of new technology. I love working with him and hope to do so for many years to come."

— **Penelope Sallberg-Carrillo**, *Director of Engineering, Synchronicity, Inc.*, managed Olexiy indirectly at Synchronicity, Inc.

"Olexiy has shown great energy and knowledge in problem solving. He has a great attitude and always finds a way to get the end result we need. I would recommend Olexiy's work anytime."

— **Jackie Moss-Apodaca**, *Sr. Java Developer, Synchronicity, Inc.*, worked with Olexiy at Synchronicity, Inc.

"Olexiy has been working with and for my company for over 5 years; first as a programmer and now as a Sr. Developer for all projects. He is conscientious, honest, hard working and a team player. I am fortunate to have Olexiy on my team hope to continue to enhance our business and personal relationship in the coming years."

— **Michael Carrillo**, *Sr. Java Developer, Synchronicity, Inc.*, managed Olexiy at Synchronicity, Inc.

"Olexiy is a brilliant developer and has very creative ideas. Very easy to work with. We never want to lose him."

— **Penelope Sallberg-Carrillo**, *Sr. Java Developer, Synchronicity, Inc.*, managed Olexiy at Synchronicity, Inc.

"Olexiy helped us build our business and is still a vital resource"

— **Don Wilde**, *Sr. Java Developer, Synchronicity, Inc.*, managed Olexiy at Synchronicity, Inc.

"That was my second project which Olexiy joined as a senior developer. I made him a offer without any hesitation and was very happy about working with him in Exfloyt. He leaded the whole development process and was very succesful in his work."

— **Olexandr Prokhorenko**, *Java Developer, Exfloyt*, worked with Olexiy at Exfloyt

"Olexiy joined the company as a partner and a co-founder and instantly became a priceless person in it. He was a core developer of the company and helped the company to grow up shortly."

— **Olexandr Prokhorenko**, *Software Developer, Extracom*, worked directly with Olexiy at Extracom

"I've used to work with Olexiy for a whole life and can recommend him to anyone without any hesitation."

— **Olexandr Prokhorenko**, *Sr. Java Developer, Synchronicity, Inc.*, worked directly with Olexiy at Synchronicity, Inc.

[Contact Olexiy on LinkedIn](#)